

## Professional Profile



### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	Lana Salmon	
Position	Rehabilitation Assistant (RA)	
Address	Sandford House, 6-7 Lower High Street, Stourbridge, DY8 1TE	
Email / Telephone	enquiries@nppneurogroup.com	0800 917 3330

### PROFILE

Prior to working for NPP as a Rehabilitation Assistant I worked for three years as a residential care assistant. I am dedicated to delivering excellent patient care and putting their needs first. I provide a comfortable and relaxed environment and aim at improving patient confidence, independence and enabling my patients to make informed choices.

### KEY SKILLS

- Excellent communication and listening skills. Being able to communicate verbally and non-verbally with all patients.
- An effective problem solver to which I am creative and dynamic.
- Approachable, relaxed and tolerant person with an eclectic mix of interests and knowledge which supports conversations with patients, families and other professionals.
- Strong partnership working, understanding rehabilitation from cognitive support to physical and therapeutic needs.

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE / OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION

#### Expertise

Qualified care assistant

Assist trained (Suicide Prevention)

Qualified early years care & education

#### Other Useful Information

I have volunteered for a Mental Health Organisations (Common Unity) with that I managed a team of people who would attend community events and deliver beauty treatments to the general public. I also completed a lot of training courses whilst volunteering surrounding suicide prevention.

## EDUCATION

London School of Science & Technology – Level 6 Business Management Degree 2016 – present  
College of Food & Technology- EYC&E – NVQ L2 & L3 – 2000 - 2002  
Great Barr GM School - 9XG.C.S. Es – Grades B-D 1995 - 2000

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Birmingham city council- repairs call handler- 2001 – 2007  
West Midlands Probation Service – Education Training & Employment Advisor- 2010 – 2015  
Qualified Aerobics Instructor – Self Employed- 2015 - 2016  
Bupa Care – Residential Care Assistant- 2016 – 2019  
NPP Neuro Group – Rehabilitation Assistant - 2019 -